Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (ClI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1405 Summit Ave

From: Mueller, Karl (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
<steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1405 Summit Ave

Good Afternoon,

The best time to trim arborvitae’s is late-spring through mid-summer. However, trimming it in early spring shouldn’t
cause any health issues.

Thanks,
Karl

From: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 6:38 AM

To: Mueller, Karl (CI-StPaul) <karl.mueller@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)
<steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul) <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 1405 Summit Ave

Can you trim a techny arborvitae now without causing harm? This arborvitae from 3 % feet to 7 feet is obstructing the
sidewalk. See attached photos.

Thanks!

Lisa Martin,CFI

RS Code Enforcement Supervisor

Department of Safety & Inspections (DSI)
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
.... P: 651-266-1940
F: 651-266-1919
e | isa. Martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us

gl

General Information & Complaints 651-266-8989
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From: Kedrowski, Richard (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1405 Summit Ave
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Tape measure is extended to 7 feet.

Sent from my iPhone



